SBA Communications Corporation
8051 Congress Avenue
Boca Raton, FL 33487-1307

[ T+ 561.226.9522

May 11, 2017 F + 561.226.3558

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. shasite.com

Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: MCM Acquisition 2017, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (an SBA Communications Corporation
entity) Notice of ownership change and request to transfer certificate

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Pursuant to the requirements of Connecticut General Statutes, we are submitting this letter to
inform you of several towers our company has recently acquired in the State of Connecticut.
Message Center Management, Inc. and MC Towers, Inc. are merged into MCM Acquisition 2017,
LLC, a Florida limited liability company (an SBA Communications Corporation entity). Our
company is now owner of the following tower facilities.

» 81 Montevideo Road, Avon, CT (tower formally owned by MC Towers, Inc.)
The Council approved exempt Modification EM-MCM-004-070824 on October 16, 2007 for
a modification to the existing telecommunication facility.

« 39 Nichols Road. {aka 169 Trowbridge), East Haddam, CT (tower formally owned by
Message Center Management, Inc.)
The Council approved Docket No. 255 on September 23, 2003 for construction,
maintenance and operation of this telecommunications facility.

o 465 Hills Street, East Hartford, CT (tower formally owned by Message Center Management,
Inc.)
The Council approved Docket No. 436 on July 25, 2013 for construction, maintenance and
operation of this telecommunications facility.

o 490 Jefferson Avenue (aka Bates Woods Park}, New London, CT (tower formally owned by
Message Center Management, Inc.)
The Council approved Docket No. 439 on October 31, 2013 for construction, maintenance
and operation of this telecommunications facility.

« 4 Dittmar Road, Redding, CT {tower formally owned by Message Center Management, Inc.)
The Council approved Docket No. 425 on June 21, 2012 for construction, maintenance and
operation a replacement telecommunications facility.

e 599 Greenwoods Road East (aka U.S. Route 44), Norfolk, CT (tower formally owned by
Message Center Management, Inc.)
The Council approved Docket No. 320 on March 13, 2007 for construction, maintenance
and operation of this telecommunications facility.
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Please accept this letter to request that the Certificates referenced above be transferred to MCM
Acquisition 2017, LLC, a Florida limited liability company.

In addition, the following sites are listed in your Database of CSC-Approved Telecommunications
Sites or Comprehensive List of Sites as being owned by Message Center Management and are
now owned by MCM Acquisition 2017, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (an SBA
Communications Corporation entity).

343 Old Colchester Road, Salem, CT

1367 East Street, New Britain, CT

184 Garden Hill Circle {aka 181 Garden Hill Circle), Waterbury, CT

2 Volunteer Drive (aka 4 Volunteer Road), Windsor Locks, CT

1055 Wintergreen Avenue {(aka West Rock Park), Hamden CT (195 ft. & 250 ft. towers)
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Finally, the following site doesn't appear to be listed in your Database of CSC-Approved
Telecommunications Sites or Comprehensive List of Sites, however, this site is now owned by
MCM Acquisition 2017, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (an SBA Communications
Corporation entity).

o 1055 Wintergreen Avenue (aka West Rock Park), Hamden CT (80 ft. tower)
We would appreciate it if notice for any activity for these sites be sent to me at the address listed

below. If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Asﬁley MaSuda
Zoning & Compliance Supervisor
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